

A rider saw natural avalanche activity and also remotely triggered two slides from flat terrain on Friday and Saturday. 1-2 feet of new snow has made the southern mountains extremely unstable. Photo: Dan Nelson

Advisory Region Lionhead Range

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 3, 2010</u> Lionhead Range, 2010-01-03